I1.

SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEFETING
May 9, 2012 — 1:00 P.M.
Madren Center — Clemson, SC

AGENDA
Call to Order/Opening Remarks David Collins, Board Chair
Approval of Minutes (3/21/12) David Collins
Commiliee Reports
A. Marketing Committee Ed Parris, Chair
a. Mo Reporl
B. Youth Council Kristi King-Brock, Chair

a. 2012 Youth RFP Committce Recommendation®

C. Workforce Skills & Education Commitice Todd Bennington, Chair
a. Workloree Skills and Fducation Committee Update

. OneStop Operator and WILA Title 1-B Program Lawrence Nichols, RFP Chair
a. 2012 RTP Committee Recommendation®

E. Business Parinerships Committee l.awrence Nichols, Chair
a. WorkKeys Mrofiles Decision

F. TFinance Committee Danny Brothers, Chair
a. Henkels & McCoy Budget Modification #3 Request®
b. 10INCOI Incentive Grant Budget Modification®
c. PY'12 Budget
i. PY’12 Youth Provider Budget Amount*

i, PY?12 Adult/DW/OIT Provider Budget Amount®

iii. WorkLink In-House Budgel®
d.  $25,000 HPW Incentive Funding Budget®

Other Business
a.  WorkLink Bylaws Amendment

Adjournment

* Action Required

NEXT MEETING — AUGUST 8, 2012 d@ 1:00 .M,
MADREN CENTLER, CLEMSON, 5C
LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEDES THE MELETING AT 12:00 P.M,




SC ‘U"--‘“()HKS
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING

March 21, 2012 —10:00 am
Madren Center- Clemson, SC

Members Present:

Trent Acker Danny Brothers David Collins
Stephanie Collins Mary Gaston Billy Gibson
Charlie Haneman Butch Harris Terence Hassan
Russ Karpick Kristi King-Brock Melvin Martin
Burriss Nelson Lawrence Nichols Ed Parris

Members Absent: :
Jim Alexander Todd Bennington Ronnie Booth

Stan Brooks Danny Fahey Hugh Foster
Staff Present:
Sharon Crite Jennifer Kelly Shae Rozakos
Terry Giffin Crayton Pruitt Brandi Runion
Windy Graham
Guest Present:
Dana Grant Tom Sanderhoff Renee' Murdock
Emily Hawkins Karen Hamrick Joanne Johnson
Kelly Sarver Ron Mattox Doug Stephenson
Renee' Alexander Shari Gibson

I. Call to Order

Chair David Collins called the meeting to order and announced the
meeting was being recorded for processing of minutes. A quorum was
present to conduct the business of the board.

II. Minutes

The minutes from the January 11, 2012 meeting were e-mailed with the
meeting notice and included in the meeting packet. Chair Collins called
for any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Russ Karpick made a motion to approve the
minutes as submitted, seconded by Butch Harris. The motion carried with
a unanimous voice vote.

Hoard Meeting — Murch 21, 2012
Page |



Committee Reports

Marketing Committee — Ed Parris

Ed Parris reminded board members of the Tri-County Job Fair scheduled
for March 22™ at the Madren Center. Local job seekers will have an
opportunity to meet with approximately forty-two area employers that are
hiring for a variety of positions.

B. Youth Council — Kristi King-Brock

a)

b)

2™ Quarter Performance Report

Kristi King-Brock reviewed the 2™ quarter performance report
provided in the board packet. The Youth Council is exceeding all
performance measures to date.

RFP Update

Ms. King-Brock gave an overview of the $800,000 Youth RFP
issued on February 29, 2012. She stated the proposers must agree
to enroll and serve eligible out-of-school youth between the ages of
17-21. Also included in the RFP is an option to serve in-school
youth classified as seniors in high school that reside in Anderson,
Oconee, and Pickens counties. The focus will be eligible youth
classified as seniors, with multiple youth barriers (most in need)
being the priority for in-school youth participants.

C. Workforce Skills & Education Committee — Todd Bennington, Chair
Jennifer Kelly updated members on the Workforee Skills & Education
Committee (WSEC) in Todd Bennington’s absence.

a)

SC Works Overview

During the last WSEC meeting, members reviewed the Onestop
Usage Report (period from 7/1/11-1/31/12) submitted by ResCare
Workforce Services. Job development attempts and job placement
numbers appeared to be low in comparison to the number of
people served. Per ResCare's director, Andy Dyson, the
Department of Employment & Workforce (DEW) no longer requires
staff to capture job development and job placement numbers. DEW
now tracks success of efforts through common measures. Jennifer
Kelly, Program Director, will be researching common measures
goals across all Department of Labor funded programs that share in
Common Measures to determine whether or not we are being
successful.

WorkLink staff conducted monitoring of the ResCare Grants,
OneStop Operations and Eligibility Determination, and Assessment,
Intensive Services, Training Coordination, and Follow-Up services,
during the period of January 23-27, 2012. There were three findings
(2 programmatic and 1 financial) and 8 Observations.

Hoard Meeting - March 21, 2012

Page 2



b) OneStop Certification Standards
The WSEC reviewed items requested for OneStop Certification

Standards and recommended the items with suggesied allocations
to the Finance Committee for review. ltems requested: Contingency
funds for Program Year 2012, computer/software purchase and job
shop information. Committee also recommended a budget
modification for ResCare to transfer a portion of Dislocated Worker
funds to be used for Adult WIA participant training.

c) REP
Jennifer Kelly reviewed a Request for Proposal that was released
on March 14, 2012 for a OneStop Operator and Adult and
Dislocated Worker Workforce for Development Services. RFP
responses are due to the WorkLink WIB by April 16, 2012. The
RFP committee will review all submittals and make a final
recommendation to the full board on May 9, 2012.

D. Business Partnerships Committee — Lawrence Nichols, Chair

Lawrence Nichols provided the following updates regarding the Business
Partnerships Committee.

a) Ad hoc membership — Teri Gilstrap has been added to the
Business Parinership Committee as an ad hoc member.

b) Crayton Pruitt is leading the OJT in-house initiative. Under his
direction, 23 OJT contracts have been filled as of February 29",
WorkLink staff continues to work on filing OJT NEG positions and
expend the NEG funds allotted to our region. Currently WorkLink
has 10 of 22 OJT NEG position filled.

¢} The Business Partnerships Commitiee made a recommendation to
Finance to move $2,000 in employer research to the contingency
fund (This will cover the cost of the Labor Market Study).

d) RFP- The Business Partnerships Committee voted to include OJT
in the RFP for Adult and DW services. Mr. Lawrence stated that the
WorkLink staff has operated OJT in-house this year, but by locating
the program in the SC Works Centers, where job seekers are
located, would maximize the effectiveness of the program.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to include On-the-Job-Training in the
RFP for Adult and Dislocated Workers services was made by the Business
Partnerships Committee; the motion was seconded by Trent Acker.

Chair Collins called for guestions or discussion regarding the motion.
Charlie Haneman questioned if additional staff would be required in the
SC Works Center to help write contracts. Mr. Lawrence stated that
additional staff would not be required and the committee was not
requesting additional staff. Jennifer Kelly explained that it would be up to

Board Meeling — Masch 21, 2012

Page 3



the Proposer to allocate available resources. Work experience is included
in the RFP, but as an optional item that can be bid on.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

E. Finance — Danny Brothers, Chair
a) Henkels & McCoy Budget Modification Request
Danny Brothers stated the Finance Committee reviewed a
recommendation approved by the Youth Council to modify Henkels
& McCoy's budget. The modification was to de-obligate a total of
$30,000 from the contract and redistribute funds within several line
items, which would allow PYC to purchase equipment and laptop
computers for their three locations.

The Finance Committee approved the recommendation as
submitted with the following exception: A total de-obligation of
$54,234 to allow WorkLink staff to purchase the equipment
requested by Henkels & McCoy. The additional de-obligation of
36,000 (desks/cubicles) and $15,000 (laptop computers) would
save approximately $3,200 on Indirect costs and Profit that
WorkLink would pay to Henkels & McCoy if the company were to
make purchases as recommended by Youth Council.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to approve modification of Henkels &
McCoy's budget as presented was made by the Finance Committee.

Chair Collins called for questions or discussions before Board vote.
Kristi King-Brock stated that the Finance Committee in an effort to
be consistent, fair and save funds on indirect costs and profit made
the decision to have WorkLink staff purchase requested equipment
for PYC. However, after reviewing the quote submitted by Henkels
& McCoy to purchase the requested equipment; the amount of time
required by staff to obtain quotes and then purchase equipment; it
would be more cost effective to allow Henkels & McCoy, with their
purchasing power, to obtain the equipment as originally requested.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: After Board discussion - Finance Committee
withdrew motion to approve the modification of Henkels & McCoy’s budget
as presented by the Finance Committee.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Kristi King-Brock made a motion to approve
original budget modification request from Henkels & McCoy's to move a
total of $45,500 among line items and a total de-obligation of $30,001.95.
Henkels & McCoy staff to purchase requested computers and office
equipment. Motion was seconded by Lawrence Nichols. The motion carried
with a unanimous voice vote.

Board Meeting — Muarch 21, 2012
Page 4



b) ncentive Budget Reyuest
South Carolina Dcpartment of Employment and Workforce will
award WorkLink $57,999 in Incentive Funding. The funding will
expire on June 30, 2013. A proposed expenditure of funding was
presented to the Board for approval. If approved, funding will be
available approximately one week after submittal to SCDEW.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to approve the Incentive Budget as
presented was made by the Executive Committee. Motion was seconded by
Kristi King-Brock. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

IV. Other Business

a) Local Plan Medification
Shae Rozakos updated the committee on the local plan
modification.

b) SCDEW Monitoring Report
A copy of the WIA Program Financial and Programmatic Manitoring
Report was included in the Board meeting packet for members to
review, Shae Rozakos reviewed the Executive Summary.

Shae Rozakos outlined the time table for the Board Retreat following the
Board Meeting.

V. Adjournment
With no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Terry Giffin, Office Manager

Board Mceting — March 21, 2012
Page 5



SC V\'ﬁ"ifORKS ‘ :’-:::::I-T:Jrl‘lrlxillrlrill-:lf!-'rllj?;lrl:;:r;l;i||'.i|1
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Workforce Skills and Education Committee Report

Presented May 9, 2012 — Board Meeting
SC Works Overview

The Commiltee reviewed the SC Works Center Usage Report that ResCare Workforce Services has submitted for
the time period of July 1, zou to February 28, 2012.

Jennifer Kelly will continue (o research common measures to determine if job placements are being accurately
captured, In addition to this, the Commiltee discussed the successful placements of those that have completed
soft skills workshops in the SC Works Centers. Jennifer Kelly will be collecting data that shows the success rate of
the workshops versus employment for the Commiltee to review,

'The Committee reviewed a budget modilication to ResCare’s grant to move projected unspent line items into
Training. The Commillee approved to mave $45,519 for new Adult Lraining and $32,152 for new DW training. This
recommendation went to the Finance Committee, As of the Workforce Skills and Education Committee held on
April 11, 2012, 271 participants were active in some type of lraining program; approximately 177 were in GED
training; seven were active in OJT; and the remaining 87 participants were in some form of occupational training,

PY2012 Budget Requests

The Committee brainstormed ideas to accomplish Strategic Planning, OneStop Certification Standards and other
initiatives of the Board and the Workforce Investment Act. A recommendation was made that, if allowable, the
Committee would set aside funds to aid the Business and Industry Showcase. This year the Showcase will be
targeted to 8™ and g™ graders, but also 12" graders. The Commillee discussed providing bus transportation to
those 18 and older, providing job ready workshops through the SC Works On-the-Go, and providing
dinner/information sessions to employers. Jennifer Kelly was tasked with investigating allowable costs and
sending out an email vote to the committee. The Committee also asked Lo investigate drug testing options,
including funds to drug test on the employer's behalf or education to job seckers.

Reqguest for Proposals

Jennifer Kelly reviewed the Request for Proposals (RFP) progress. An RFP was released on March 14, 2012 for the
Worklink OneStop Operator and for Workforce Development Services authorized under 'litle 1-B of the
Workflorce Investment Act of 1998. Members of the REP Committee reviewed the RFP prior Lo its release date on
March 14, 2zo12. All proposals were due on April 16, zo12; proposers were given a chance to ask questions at a
bidder’s conference held on April 4, 2012. Three proposals were submitted for consideration, The Cammittee
members will review all proposals on May 7, 2012 at 3pm and finalize a recommendation to take before Lhe Board
on May g, 2012. Committee members include; Jim Alexander, Burriss Nelson, Stan Brooks, Trent Acker, Chiel
Billy Gibson, and Chair Lawrence Nichols.

Page 1 of1



0T SOMZEUD

LR O] BNE S|QETEAR FoU JSSUano o SUDIESLET e,

SRAPENE S PR NG DRUR0 SKRA SOOLTHIOE MI0s
‘Blep edes

A PRINSESL A (|19 BIEE S0 SIeleaed JLarees
o E3cg/P Uy UBS sopu o Jou H_u.;_E_ B A0 .

z6l L B e ”"m.m_. @ m ok a2 6 [ BB UL
§i e gl # L = B 9 P - 18z POAIDG SISWEIEN G0 AUl Lo depgalc
§ _ & o s L ¥ ¥ L 8 & i €| SR S 0D 01 o doigaug. B
Sl E . mm w.mm m um um. mv| ST — .Smm. gy Ul
@ o 1 4 @ B . ] B 1 {BSIRI9D YI JoqUInN.
I FEE 80T YEE TEE TLE et L5 S0T B .._mnl kLE B I_..au.n ivq_w..-alﬁ_q _..._u.m_tuz__ -
= L 3 T il %, 3 = i e T e
~ w0S  gmv /9% k'S DAKe LS GSES  UEEW bOLS DSEY  BOSES SPOMOD SISLBJIY QU [Pl 0 doquiny
D g2, HEL - el &£ b8 0Ee =ek o=k Bl TEML dmel pamssvd sbuuedo qer ks
o oFE Z0z TR -1 I T il AT -8 Fag'L fleye, UoiBuy JuaLAojdiug pos,
CH 6 € 5 Iﬁ Imm.... - Ea Ey wx ur R._. ".E.u.._...i._mnm ﬂsﬁq:aes_esu qor
SEPES  ZVOUE  SEEEL  BDET  LUSL  SeY.f  SREGE Z5BW.  GRSEL  LiPlh  COSWEL  Sleio) uoibay Sadmiag yamos qor
g g0s 0@ 226 156 g5 @ OB 76 = ss  swessambwsonseN
ZBSE f=l: 1 8E5'Z SeL'E 429 09T GIEE ra'e ea'E ﬂm.m..u TLEHE Az
TOHE HrEE orr'E e i3 st 9058 GOL'E LEE'E .m.nw.m U6'2 g5 ey
AR B01F 'y L' L fote =31 GEE'S SeE'E EEgm £ze's LoL'as LaRIaRUY
— SEL0L GERD. EEE'R Ful'BL 28Tl = BESLE FERL. O EEELL ICE'EL CLEEE L8R Heiod welBay unod assopsng [Bel

- AuRgn
EDRIEG
LEEapY
ST el uoiboy (NS presKnRUND BIWeIED

xma...%w\

toamw_ b_:;o,q n_o“_mmco bE:oE jeuoibay YUITHIOAN S AL o+ 0 & ety

déisauio




Presented at Finance Committee — May 2, 2012

Finance Committee Report

PY’11 Budget Overview

ResCare

This summary represents ResCare’s expenditures through March 2012, (The April invoice isn't due until
May 12}, 'The Budget in the first column represents the budget after modification #5 that was approved by
email vote through the Finance and Executive Committee, To date, SCDEW has not yel paid a total of
$73,298 that we (ResCare) have invoiced them for. Likewise, we haven't paid $34,669 that they have
invoiced us for. Columns have been included to show the expenditures to date and balance after all
invoices have been paid by both parties.

d.

(48

FYC
This summary represents PYC's expenditures through March 2012. (The April inveice isn't due until May

12). The Budget in the first column represents the budget after modification #2 that was approved by the
Board in March to deobligate $30,000.

1.

VOTE NEEDED - Budget Madification Request #3

PYC is requesting a modification to the following line items in their budget:

Transportation $33,550 | ($7,300) | $26,250
Child Care $4,040 | ($2,700) | $1,340 |
Student Incentives $29,738 | $10,000 | $39,738

Explanation: Due to an increase in laptop incentives, occupational skills certifications, GEDs and High
School Diplomas an increase in the Student Incentive line item is needed to provide students’ incentives
fur poals reached and credentials earned. Participants for this program year have not had the projected
transportation and childcare barriers expected for training and the excess of funding is needed to
pravide participants with skill incentives,

MOTION FROM FINANCE TO APPROVE BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST TO MOVE $7,300
FROM TRANSPORTATION AND $2,700 FROM CHILD CARE INTO THE STUDENT INCENTIVES LINE

ITEM.

Overall

VOTE NEEDED - Budget Modification Request — Incentive Funds

Due to a 13% decrease in Program Youth Funds for PY'12, we are requesting the $10,000 that the
Youth Council has approved to pay for transportation to and from the Fall 2012 Anderson, Oconee, &
Pickens Business and Industry Showecase to be paid for out of Incentive funding. The motion is to
decrease the CDF Training by $4,000 and WorkKeys Assessments for Youth by $6,000 while adding
$10,000 for the Showcase,

MOTION FROM FINANCE TO APPROVE BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST TO MOVE $4,000
FROM CDF TRAINING AND $6,000 FROM WORKKEYS ASSESSMENTS FOR YOUTH TO AOP
BUSINESS SHOWCASE.



Service Provider
Status Update
July 2011 - lune 2012

ENROLLMENT REFORT ResCare
special notes
Board Goal 720
Maonthly
MEW WA Total Planned YTD % of | YTD % of Total YTD % af
PY '10 Manth Enrollments | Enrollments | Enrollment | Monthly Plan Planned Board Goal
Active Carryover o949 849
July 93 45 45 207% 207% 13%
August &0 104 59 102% 147% 21%
September 35 163 29 59% 115% 26%
October 46 235 72 4% 100% 33%
MNovember 68 321 86 79% 94% 42%
December 61 380 59 103% 96% 50%
tanuary 64 439 59 108% a7% 59%
February (7147 458 59 112% Q9% 08%
Mareh LS 557 50 93% Q2% To%
Aprll 51 o156 59 86% 97% 83%
May 675 59
June 720 45
Totals 599 1669 720
CERTIFICATION REFORT ResCare
Special Notes
Board Goal 720
Monthly
MEW Adult Total Planned Y10 % of Annual % of YTD % aof
Y '11 Month Certifications | Certifications | Certifications | Maonthly Plan Flan Board Goal
July 27 45 45 207% 60% 4%
August 65 104 59 107% BE% 13%
September 47 163 59 80% #2549 19%
October 53 235 72 4% B2% 27%
MNovember 74 321 86 86% B3% 37%
December 64 380 59 108% 7% A6%
lanuary =14 439 59 117% 91% 55%
February 77 498 59 131% 96% 66%
March 77 557 59 131i% 99% T7%
April 52 B1if 5g 88% g95% B84%
May 675 59
lune 720 45
Totals 605 136 720




0z 502 ] 5]
ST HE0T jofalae o 508 aung
ks il SBOT o g S0E ABLY)
HEUT 50T Wit 5 502 Z |y
SEOT SEA0T %091 COT EDE 1 ey
WrE REr HOLT a9t LBT LT Aderugay
o8 %59 OET aT 0LT +T AIEMUE|
WEL Bt %05 5 95T £ T
Bl Lt %08 5 £5T t RELTIEL T
WaL %BE %0SE 5 BT £l 120OEH
%80 WET ST ot 9EL PT daquialdag
%525 %S H0E 0T TET 4 1EnEny
%14 HE oL 5 Ozt z Af
2T ABATALDT AT
|FOD paB0g 4o % Ly | Paune)d [BI0] 0% ALy, | Ug)d Ayiuop 30 % LA AUEHUOIUT PRuLed AjIuop | sIuBw|joaug [e30 SUIW|0Iu] vl MaEN YIUow TT,Ad
26T |BOE pIECE
BTZ=4300ALED - 983|100 01 AEMAIED SAPNEL] Sajou epads,
i | Jhd | 140d3¥ LNINTIONNI

TTOT #Unf - 11T Anr

#epdn snels
JARIAGE Y A3lAdES




